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Lewis County is an equal opportunity provider and employer. Complaints of discrimination should be made known to the Lewis County Board of Legislators. 
 

 

TO:  Media  
 
FROM:  Cassandra Moser, Clerk of the Board 
 
DATE:   December 30, 2022 
  
The Board of Legislators will meet on Tuesday, January 3, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. in the 
Legislative Board Chambers at the Courthouse in Lowville, NY.  Enclosed are proposed 
resolutions for action. Any other business may be conducted. 
 
There will be a public hearing for comments on: 

• CDBG funding for community development, public infrastructure, housing, public 
facilities, small business, and economic development needs under program year 2023 
NYS CDBG funding applications, in amounts not to exceed $1,500,000.00. 

 
The meetings will be streamed live on the YouTube channel “Lewis County” listed as: 

https://www.youtube.com/c/LewisCountyNY 
 
*********************************************************************************************************** 
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